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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

T e ————— A —— = ——
" From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 10:48 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D200891/CB7451P /BEN - PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA
18/02/2020

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle PC2153Z .

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID; (65) 6388 6175 | F: (65)6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XF 184 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please dalate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg <kenjilee/@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: goo@woodlandstransport.com.sg: slchan@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200891/CB7451P /BEN - PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA 18/02/2020

Dear Ben,
We are agreeable to choose any surveyors from LKK.

Please contact Mr Chan at Tel: 6559 8984 /9299 4122 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

Renii Lee 452

Claims Department



@Wuudlands Transport‘

. Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €7

Cirenipr of Comparies wrstravel b oo CASHOOX

From: Ben Tang <Ben. lang/u sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 10:31 AM

To: 'kenjilee@woodlandstransport.com.sg’ <kenjileciaw oodlandstransport.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdeptisg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: voo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; slchanf@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200891/CB7451P /BEN - PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA 18/02/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

wWe refer to your email dated 19 February 2020,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
maotor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as d single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW 3ENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO GIANG
KENMETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.



Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

~ Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sq cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XS Ui Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharzed disclosune, use or dissemination of this message, either in wholg or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely, Please delete the e-mail and any copias of if thereafter.

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptiasg.cntaiping.com=>; Ben Tang <Ben. Tang/wsg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: soo@woodlandstransport.com.sg; slchan@ woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200891/CB7451P /BEN - PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA 18/02/2020

Dear Ben ,

Please contact Mr Chan at Tel: 6559 8984 /9299 4122 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

Reui Lee %ﬁu 12

Claims Department

@Woodlands Transport

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8. Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line : +635 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line ; +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €7

eTe—

Cironipr af Compranties wrstravel b CASHBOX

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptiwsg.cntaiping.com=
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:37 PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben. langlasg.entaiping.com=>; kenjileeiw oodlandstransport.coni.sg




Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepti@sg.cnlaiping.com=
Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200891/CB7451P /BEN - PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA 18/02/2020

" Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for PC21532Z.
MNote : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175

*#¥ Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
Thank You,
Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
TEL: (65} 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & 1% Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informatian. Any
unauthorized disclsure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please
notify the sender invnedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter

From: kenjileciiwoodlandstransport.com.sg <kenjileeiiwoodlandstransporl.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/iisg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: goolawoodlandstransport.com.sg; slchan/@woodlandstransport.com.sg

Subject: PRI PC2153Z VS CB7451P DOA 18/02/2020

Dear Sir

We are instructed by Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on
18/02/2020 at about 16:50hrs at Bukit Batok Ave 6 Turning into Bukit Batok Road involving our

client’s/customer’s vehicle registration number PC2153Z and vehicle registration number CB7451P
driven by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed

15 enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s /customer’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without

further reference to you.

Please send your surveyor to our premises at No. 8 Gul Circle, Singapore 629564,



Please contact Mr Chan at Tel: 6559 8984 /9299 4122 for an appointment to view the vehicle.

For your immediate attention and action, please.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

Rewns Lee ? ﬁiz

Claims Department

@Wuodlands Transport'

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8. Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Main Line :+65 6559 8988 Fax :+65 6898 2394
Direct Line : +65 6559 8954
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg €7

TETER

Gronp of Companies: wrstravel b CASHBOX



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

#

From: Chan Soo Lye <slchan@woodlandstransport.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: PC2153Z REPAIR WORKS AND AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS

Hi Mr Steve Chen,

Confirmed,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Chan Soo Lye
Service Executive
WTS Engineering Pte Ltd

@Wuuﬂlands Tr:.-ms.|::u::~rl;'r

Woodlands Transport Service Pte Ltd

8, Gul Circle, Singapore 629564

Direct Line : +65 6559 8924 Fax :+65 6862 2163
www.woodlandstransport.com.sg ©

wE —

Group of Companies;  WTStravel &

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 6:16 PM

To: Chan Soo Lye

Subject: PC2153Z REPAIR WORKS AND AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS

Dear Mr Chan,
Kindly refer our finalize $9500 (L/S, before G5T). 10 repair days.

Kindly confirm.



22002020 Usad Mitsubishi Rosa Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhfart

' sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

30 mins frame turnaround

Post an Advertisement s : Lt Autollnn
Sall it yourself! Advertise |t at just : sn Inipiration For Car Buyer:

%58 until it's SOLD!

dlick here to view

M our PRISTINE USED CARS
gk G s at GREAT PRICES
151 an At 1] 2 1[¥]
| Browse by Category ¥ [Sort by Date Posted 7 || 4D resutsjpage ¥ |
5 vehiclos Mitsubishi Rasa - o
ol Price Deprodiation Reg Data Erg Cap Mileaga Veh Type
Mitsubishl Rosa Anky Bty Ay Aty Any Ay Available
Mitsubishi Rosa 4.9M (COE till S6E,000 ST,000 fyr 03-Now-2009 4,899 cc e Bus Available
11/2029)
Fuel Type: Diesel
Mitsubishi Fosa Bus, 24 Seales, Raady To Ba On The Road Anytime. Buy \With No Worries. [n House Loan Available. Call [n Mow Foe m

Viewing And Test Drive,

005 ritsutnshi rosa, Mitsubishi Rosa, mitsuibichi rosa, MisGEh, Bora, rosa

Posted: §&-Fat-3030

Mitsubishi Rosa BEG39 £76,800 N.A 13-Mov-2009 4,859 o - Bus Availabile

Fuel Type: Diesel
Novembar 2009 Missubishl Rosa 20+1 Seater. CB Plate Life Span Tl November 2029,

Think One Automobile & Trading

Pochad: - danadan  TEs 2009 Mitsohishi Risa, 2009 mitsatehi rash, Msulasni Rosa, mitsabishi rass, Mitsubestu, Resa, rosa
i S ked Mirsubishi
Mitsubishi Rosa 4.9M (New 5- 563,800 £12,750 fyr 26-Jul-2010 4,899 cc - Bus Availabla
yr COE)
Fuel Typa: Daesel
Pricing Stated Above Ineludes 5 Years COE Amaunt Which Wil Be Renewed Upon Successful Purchase From Us. In-house Loan Available.
it L-Fi anss 2000 Mrsubishi Ao, 2110 motsubshi mes, Mitsubishi Rosa, mssubishi rosa, Mitsubishi, Rasa, masa,
g L Milaibishi
W Mitsubishi Rosa 4.9M $68 800 §17,960 fyr 20-Dec-2013 / 4,898 oo . Bus Available
im; Fuel Type: Digsal
A s Mitsubishi Rosa Bus, 24 Seater. Ready To Be On The Road Anytime. Buy With No Wernes. Loan And Trade In Avadable, Call In Now For
'g ¥ = ‘Wiewing And Test Drive,

Ball Aube Pre Lid
wubishi Rivsa, 2013 miksabishi rosa, Mitsehibé Rasa, siitsubishi rosa, Mitsuhishi; Ross, rosa,

s sty bt § e Red Ralliart Cor Safety Belt Cushion
Univarsal Car Sefety Belt (Rallart Red)

Mare info about this preduct

Mitsubishi Rosa BEG41 $144 388 £18,940 fyr 05-0ct-2017 2,958 cc - Bus Available
Fual Type: Dasel
2019 New Unit Offer! Unregistered Unit, You Are The 1st Cwner, CBfPC Plate Welcome! Schocl Bus, Excursion, Pte Hire, Pte Bus Al

Welkome! Ready Stock! Auto Transmission! Very Powerful! On The Road Package! Price Is Inclusive OF GST, ARF, RF, COE, Road Tax, T
W...

Car (5} Pte Ltd
< Rioga, 2017 mitsutishi rosa, Mtsubeshi Rasa, mitssbish rosa, Mitsubsh, Fesa, rosa

Tegs

Pas
Umed M

gl 10Fan-2020

hitps-iwww,sgcarmart, comiused_carsllisting. php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Mitsubishi Rosa&RP G=40&VEH=04RGD=8AVL=2 12



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company
Cwner 1D: 721M
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: PC2153Z
Wehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2020
Vighicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Yehicle Model;

ROSA 4,9L MT 2WD 4T TURBO 4DR 24 SEATER

Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 4MS0D71565
Chassis No.: BE&3DJF10120
mMaximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $93,380.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Dec 2013
First Registration Date: 27 Dec 2013
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: £4,4669.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: =

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Dec 2023
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $18477.00
Total Rebate Amount: £18,477.00

The information cantained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2020

OK



| @ WTS Engineering

WTS Engineering Pte Ltd
B Gul Circle. Singapore 629564 Tel: 55508084 Fax: BBG22163
Company Registration Number: 200505706E

Quotation
DATE: 19/02/20 LOCATION: Gul Workshop _
VEMICLENO:  PC21532 QREFNo:  Q20/02/1124 U7
DRIVER: CHONG WEE SOCN DEPARTMENT:  WTS Bus Department rat
ATTENTION TO: ACCIDENT DATE: 18/02/20 a7
PREPAREDBY: Chan Soo Lye REF Mo: JW-0220-189 §7 1748
SIN | Description [ aty | cost per unif Amount S$
Spare Parts
1 |REAR BUMPER o 1 1800 1,800.00 /
2 |REAR LHS DOOR [ 1 3592.8 3,592 80)"
o) 3 |RAERLHS CORNERPANEL ~ [/ 1 29442 2.944.20|
4 |GOKM/HSTICKRR ~ [ 1 10 10,00/
5 |REARLHS TAILLAMP - [/ 1 120 120.00] 7~
6 |DOORHINGER .~ [/ 2 250 500.00].~"
Labour Costs
1 |TO DISMANTLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR PASSENGER SEATS AND 1 800 800.00
|GLASS FOR FACILITATE REPAIR REAR DOOR PANEL AND CORNER e,
PANEL. [
5 |TO REPAIR AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS REAR LHS DOCR 1 1600| ;=1 1.600.00
PANEL, REAR LHS CORNER PANEL ,REAR BUMPER AND TAIL LAMP &
3 |TO REMOVE AND REPLACE INTERIOR LHS SIDE UPHOLSTERY 1 600 41 600.00
LINING. WITH MATERIAL o
Spray Paint
1 Spray Painting 1 1400 5 1,400.00
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR BUMPER, REAR LHS DOOR :
PANEL AND CORNER PANEL LHS.
P NN TOTAL: 13,367.00
i Total Amount  SGD 13,367.00
- 'y :
Remarks: J trJ ( i
I ( . 59
.&i ] 1C( ] / f ."I
: *"'I.r' ;;I.!tlft s 3 m!-"\/?/‘d .[!h | ll' /
Signature of Workshop D'r.tt Signature of Department Head Signature of Claim Department
Ao (LEE) Wi fie
: ' aalsfa, | 7 LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

(?\

#Tn

E?n.ﬂ,‘tu_ri

Chate:

-

the Repairer of the following:
wiore/alter spray painting
maged part(s) dunng resurvay

1 o eonfirmatio

Ve 18 0N a “YWiho

Ttary iem{s) must ba resurve
subsect 1o final approval from Insuranc

Acknowledged by Repainer

Prejudice’ basis




3/4/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno199s07198)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Owr File No: CS/CTI20002932/ESD3N2
04/03/2020
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer: Et’:!"‘a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte.  p i No: DMB1SN15372919044
Claimant Vehicle b5z ingursd Vehicla Mo e 74e1p
Date of Loss:  18/02/2020 Nature of Claim: claim - SNM20D200891
DESCR IDENTIFI N OF VEHIC
Reg No: PC2153Z
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI ROSA, 4.9 D L MT (M) Engine No: 4M50DT 1565
Reg. Date: 27/12/2013 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis Mo: BEG3DJF10120
Colour: White Odometer: 295441 km
Engine Capacity: 4899 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: M/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
OF VE IME O
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/75R17.5 Rear Tyre Size: 215/75R17.5
Front Left Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 5 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 5 mm
The above vaivas represent the remaining fyre treads deptft
[COST OF CLAIMS o Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 8,967.00 8,070.30 BO9E.TO 10.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4.400.00 3,800.00 600.00 13.64
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) 13,367.00 11,870.30 1,496.70 11.20
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 9,500.00
(S$) 13,367.00 9,500.00 3,867.00 28.93
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5%) 935.69 665.00 270.69 2893
Nett Amount (S§) 14,302.69 10,165.00 4,137.69 28.93
INSP
Date of Assignment; 04/03/2020
Woodlands Transport Service Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 20/02/2020 Inspected At 8 Gul Circle
Singapore 629564
Estimated Period of Repair. 10.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE; This repod represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hnps;ﬂsingapure.marlm&n.mm.l’ckaimsf:ndex_::fm'F'fu5ahnx=MTRadjuster&fu5eactian=gen_printmt&caseid=92‘I?DE&extId=3331 55&CFID=681559... 1/3



314/2020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020)

|Parts: MIA MITSUBISHI ROSA 4.9 D L MT (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PC2153Z)

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in raferenc_e_ catalogue are prefixed w_ith an asterisk *.

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 1,800.00F *1,800.00FL
2 1 *REAR LHS DOOR Dented 3,592.80F *3,502.80 FL
3 1 *REAR LHS CORNER PANEL Dented 2,944 20F *2,944 20 FL
4 1 *60KM/H STICKER Mecessary 10.00F *10.00 FL
5 1 *REAR LHS TAIL LAMP Broken 120.00F *120.00 FL
6 2 *DOOR HINGER Bent 500.00F “500.00 FL

F=Franchise parl. L=ListtemDisc.

Sub Total (S3) 8,967.00 8,967.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 896.70

Total Parts (S§) 8,967.00 8,070.30
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https:/isingapore merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjusterafuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=921706&extid=333155&CFID=681 ESQ .. 23



3/4/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE AND RE-INSTALL REAR PASSENGER SEATS AND MNew 800.00 600.00
GLASS FOR FACILITATE REPAIR REAR DOOR PANEL AND CORNER
PANEL

2 TO REPAIR AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS REAR LHS DOOR Mew 1,600.00 1,500.00
PANEL,REAR LHS CORNER PANEL,REAR BUMPER AND TAIL LAMP

3 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE INTERIOR LHS SIDE UPHOLSTERY New 600.00 400.00
LINING WITH MATERIAL

4  TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR BUMPER,REAR LHS DOOR New 1,400.00 1,300.00

PANEL AND CORNER PANEL LHS

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 4,400.00 3,800.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps-//singapore. merimen . com/claims/index.cfmfusebox=MTRad|usler&fuseaction=gen _printrptcaseid=9217068extid=3331554CFID=681555... 313



